
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
 Community Development District 

 
 January 18, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Pine Ridge Plantation  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com 

 
January 11, 2022 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District will be held Tuesday, January 18, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine 
Ridge Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
  
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments 
 
 III. Consideration of Proposal for Recreation Facility Expansion Project 
 
 IV. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 09A from England-Thims & Miller 

for Stormwater Needs Analysis 
 
 V. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  
 
  B. District Manager  
    
  C. Engineer - Ratification of Requisition 12-15 (Series 2020 Project) 
         
  D. Operations Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 
 
   3. Discussion of New Ceiling Fans Proposals 
 
   4. Discussion of Pool Slide and Tower Repairs 
 



  E. Amenity Manager  
   
  VI. Public Comments / Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 VII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 16, 2021 Meeting 
 
  B. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending December 31, 2021  
 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule 
 
  D. Approval of Check Register 
 
 VIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – 03/15/22 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation 

Amenity Center 
 
 IX. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  







HOFFMAN COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION

BASE BID #1
PINE RIDGE BOTH POOLS
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

BID DATE- 1/10/22

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION COST ESTIMATE

1 GENERAL CONDITIONS 141,970

2 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS (DUMPSTERS, EQUIPMENT) 39,200

3 SITE WORK-POOLS 70,700

4 POOL DECK - PAVERS (5,700 s.f.) 60,000

5 FENCING POOLS 80,000

6 LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION BY OWNER 0

7 CONCRETE WALL FOUNDATIONS, POOL CURBS 14,300

8 MASONRY-POOL EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE 18,800

9 STUCCO POOL ENCLOSURE 4,000

10 PAINTING ENCLOSURE 3,900

11 SPLASH POOL 346,800

12 FAMILY POOL 515,500

13 POOL SHADE STRUCTURES (3) 37,200

14 PLUMBING 19,400

15 ELECTRICAL POOL 101,200

16

EXCLUDES ACCESS CONTROLS - INCL 

CONDUIT AND J-BOX ONLY PER ELEC 

DRAWINGS 0

17 BUILDERS RISK INSURANCE 12,300

18 BUILDING PERMIT FEES BY OWNER 0

19 PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BOND 32,300

20 HCC OVERHEAD & PROFIT 103,900

1,601,470TOTAL OF BASE BID #1-BOTH POOLS



HOFFMAN COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION

BASE BID #2
PINE RIDGE FAMILY POOL
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

BID DATE- 1/10/22

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION COST ESTIMATE

1 GENERAL CONDITIONS 132,970

2 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS (DUMPSTERS, EQUIPMENT) 36,000

3 SITE WORK-POOLS 70,700

4 POOL DECK - PAVERS (4,400 S.F.) 48,500

5 FENCING POOLS 80,000

6 LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION BY OWNER 0

7 CONCRETE FOUNDATIONS & POOL CURB 14,300

8 MASONRY-POOL EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE 18,800

9 STUCCO AT ENCLOSURE 4,000

10 PAINTING 3,900

11 SPLASH POOL 0

12 FAMILY POOL 515,500

13 POOL SHADE STRUCTURES (3) 37,200

14 PLUMBING 15,400

15 ELECTRICAL POOL 93,200

16

EXCLUDES ACCESS CONTROLS - INCL 

CONDUIT AND J-BOX ONLY PER ELEC 

DRAWINGS 0

17 BUILDERS RISK INSURANCE 9,100

18 BUILDING PERMIT FEES BY OWNER 0

19 PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BOND 25,000

20 HCC OVERHEAD & PROFIT 76,800

1,181,370TOTAL OF BASE BID #2 - FAMILY POOL



HOFFMAN COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION

BASE BID #3
PINE RIDGE SPLASH POOL
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

BID DATE- 1/10/22

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION COST ESTIMATE

1 GENERAL CONDITIONS 125,770

2 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS (DUMPSTERS, EQUIPMENT) 34,500

3 SITE WORK-POOLS 70,000

4 POOL DECK - PAVERS (1,300 s.f.) 12,500

5 FENCING POOLS 80,000

6 CONCRETE WALL FOUNDATIONS, POOL CURBS 12,800

7 MASONRY-POOL EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE 18,800

8 STUCCO POOL ENCLOSURE 4,000

9 PAINTING ENCLOSURE 3,900

10 SPLASH POOL 346,800

11 MAIN POOL 0

12 POOL SHADE STRUCTURES (3) 0

13 PLUMBING 9,400

14 ELECTRICAL POOL 73,200

15

EXCLUDES ACCESS CONTROLS - INCL 

CONDUIT AND J-BOX ONLY PER ELEC 

DRAWINGS 0

16 BUILDERS RISK INSURANCE 6,700

17 BUILDING PERMIT FEES BY OWNER 0

18 PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BOND 17,600

19 HCC OVERHEAD & PROFIT 56,800

872,770TOTAL OF BASE BID #3 - SPLASH POOL



HOFFMAN COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION

ATLERNATE #1
PINE RIDGE PARKING LOT
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

BID DATE- 1/10/22

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION COST ESTIMATE

1 GENERAL CONDITIONS 0

2 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS (DUMPSTERS, EQUIPMENT) 1,000

3 SITE WORK-PARKING LOT 140,900

4 CONCRETE SIDEWALKS 15,200

5 ELECTRIC ALLOWANCE FOR TWO POLES 17,100

6 BUILDERS RISK INSURANCE 1,500

7 BUILDING PERMIT FEES BY OWNER 0

8 PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BOND 4,100

9 HCC OVERHEAD & PROFIT 12,800

192,600TOTAL OF ALTENATE #1 PARKING LOT



HOFFMAN COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION

ALTERNATE #2
PINE RIDGE FITNESS
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

BID DATE- 1/10/22

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION COST ESTIMATE

1 GENERAL CONDITIONS 2,880

2 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS (DUMPSTERS, EQUIPMENT) 2,600

3 DEMOLITION FITNESS 3,400

4 CONCRETE SIDEWALKS, SLAB, FOUNDATIONS 7,300

5 ROUGH CARPENTRY-FITNESS 32,700

6 DRYWALL, STUCCO AND STONE VENEER 12,900

7 CARPET, RESILIENT TILE & BASE 10,000

8 PAINTING 7,100

9 HVAC 9,000

10 ELECTRICAL FITNESS 5,000

11 BUILDERS RISK INSURANCE 800

12 BUILDING PERMIT FEES BY OWNER 0

13 PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BOND 2,200

14 HCC OVERHEAD & PROFIT 6,700

102,580TOTAL OF ALTERNATE #2 FITNESS



HOFFMAN COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION

ALTERNATE #3
PINE RIDGE FIELD & COURTS PER PLANS
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

BID DATE- 1/10/22

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION COST ESTIMATE

1 GENERAL CONDITIONS 3,190

2 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS (DUMPSTERS, EQUIPMENT) 2,300

3 SITE WORK-COURTS / FIELD 87,500

4 BASKETBALL AND TENNIS COURTS 195,900

5 FENCING AT COURTS 65,400

6 LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION BY OWNER 0

7 CONCRETE SIDEWALKS, SLAB, FOUNDATIONS 35,600

8 MISC METAL - ALUMINUM POSTS 2,400

9 PAINTING 0

10 BUILDING SPECIALTIES-BENCHES, TRASH CAN 6,000

11 COURT SHADE STRUCTURE (1) 15,000

12 PLUMBING-DRINKING FOUNTAIN 8,800

13 ELECTRICAL-COURTS PER PLANS 293,300

14 BUILDERS RISK INSURANCE 6,100

15 PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BOND 15,300

16 HCC OVERHEAD & PROFIT 51,900

788,690TOTAL OF ALTERNATE #3 COURTS & FIELD



HOFFMAN COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION

ALTERNATE #4
PINE RIDGE FIELD & COURTS WITH NO LIGHTS
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

BID DATE- 1/10/22

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION COST ESTIMATE

1 GENERAL CONDITIONS 3,190

2 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS (DUMPSTERS, EQUIPMENT) 2,300

3 SITE WORK-COURTS / FIELD 87,500

4 BASKETBALL AND TENNIS COURTS 195,900

5 FENCING AT COURTS 65,400

6 LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION BY OWNER 0

7 CONCRETE SIDEWALKS, SLAB, FOUNDATIONS 35,600

8 MISC METAL - ALUMINUM POSTS 2,400

9 PAINTING 0

10 BUILDING SPECIALTIES-BENCHES, TRASH CAN 6,000

11 COURT SHADE STRUCTURE (1) 15,000

12 PLUMBING-DRINKING FOUNTAIN 8,800

13 ELECTRICAL-COURTS WITH NO LIGHTS 129,600

14 BUILDERS RISK INSURANCE 4,700

15 PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BOND 11,800

16 HCC OVERHEAD & PROFIT 40,000

608,190TOTAL OF ALTERNATE #4 COURTS NO LIGHTS



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  











District
Engineer

District
Manager Comments

X

Not Applicable

X District Manager is the contact person.

X

X

X

X
The District Manager needs to provide any current
stormwater strategies.  ETM District Engineer is available
to meet to discuss / review various strategies.

0 1 2 3 4 5

X

X

X

Other:

X

X

X

X

● X The CDD does not have an NPDES MS4 Permit.

● X The CDD does not have a stormwater utility.

X Yes, the CDD has a funding mechanism.

X
ETM District Engineer will work with the District
Manager to determine how the mechanism should be
defined/reported.

● X

X To be determined.

X To be determined.

X Not Applicable

ETM District Engineer will meet with the District
Manager to rate the programs.

ETM District Engineer will meet with the District
Manager to review other programs and rate them.

It is recommended that ETM District Engineer prepare a
draft Stormwater Master Plan (SMP) and review the
SMP with the District Manager.

Background Information

Name of Local Government:

Name of stormwater utility, if applicable:

Contact Person

Phone Number:

Name:

Position/Title:

Email Address:

Part 1.1 Narrative Description:
Please provide a brief description of the current institutional strategy for managing stormwater in your jurisdiction. Please include
any mission statement, divisions or departments dedicated solely or partly to managing stormwater, dedicated funding sources,
and other information that best describes your approach to stormwater:

On a scale of 1 to 5, with 5 being the highest, please indicate the importance of each of the following goals for your program:

Drainage & flood abatement (such as flooding events associated with rainfall and hurricanes)

Water quality improvement (TMDL Process/BMAPs/other)

Please provide answers to the following questions regarding your stormwater management program.

Does your jurisdiction have an NPDES Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Permit?

Does your jurisdiction have a dedicated stormwater utility?

If no, do you have another funding mechanism?

If yes, please describe your funding mechanism.

Reduce vulnerability to adverse impacts from flooding related to increases in frequency and
duration of rainfall events, storm surge and sea level rise

Permit Compliance

Part 1.2 Current Stormwater Program Activities:

Please provide a link to the most recently adopted version of the document (if it is published online):

Does your jurisdiction have a Stormwater Master Plan or Plans?

If Yes:

How many years does the plan(s) cover?

Are there any unique features or limitations that are necessary to understand what the plan does or does
not address? Explain.



District
Engineer

District
Manager Comments

● X

X

X

●

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

● X

●
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

ETM District Engineer will meet with the District
Manager to review existing assess management systems.

ETM District Engineer will meet with the District
Manager to review existing stormwater management
programs.

ETM District Engineer will meet with the District
Manager to review existing stormwater operation and
maintenance programs.   Note:  Culverts means all storm
water pipes not just culvert crossings

Does your jurisdiction have an asset management (AM) system for stormwater infrastructure?

If Yes, does it include 100% of your facilities?

If your AM includes less than 100% of your facilities, approximately what percent of your
facilities are included?

Does your stormwater management program implement the following (answer Yes/No):

Water quality or stream gage monitoring?

A geospatial data or other mapping system to locate stormwater infrastructure (GIS, etc. )?

A system for managing stormwater complaints?

Other specific activities?

A construction sediment and erosion control program for new construction (plans review
and/or inspection)?

An illicit discharge inspection and elimination program?

A public education program?

A program to involve the public regarding stormwater issues?

A “housekeeping” program for managing stormwater associated with vehicle maintenance
yards, chemical storage, fertilizer management, etc. ?

A stormwater ordinance compliance program (i.e.,  for low phosphorus fertilizer)?

Does your stormwater operation and maintenance program implement any of the following (answer Yes/No):
Routine mowing of turf associated with stormwater ponds, swales, canal/lake banks, etc. ?
Debris and trash removal from pond skimmers, inlet grates, ditches, etc. ?
Invasive plant management associated with stormwater infrastructure?
Ditch cleaning?
Sediment removal from the stormwater system (vactor trucks, other)?

Part 1.3 Current Stormwater Program Operation and Maintenance Activities

Please provide answers to the following questions regarding the operation and maintenance activities undertaken by your

Does your jurisdiction typically assume maintenance responsibility for stormwater systems associated
with new private development (i.e.,  systems that are dedicated to public ownership and/or operation
upon completion)?

Muck removal (dredging legacy pollutants from water bodies, canal, etc. )?
Street sweeping?
Pump and mechanical maintenance for trash pumps, flood pumps, alum injection, etc. ?
Non-structural programs like public outreach and education?
Other specific routine activities?



District
Engineer

District
Manager Comments

Number
Unit of

Measurement
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X
X
X
X
X

Best Management Practice Current Planned
Tree boxes X

Rain gardens X

Green roofs X

Pervious pavement/pavers X

Littoral zone plantings X

Living shorelines X

X
X
X
X
X

X
ETM District Engineer will provide a GIS shapefile of the
CDD boundaries for submittal to EDR.

X
ETM District Engineer will meet with the District
Manager to review current and projected service area.

ETM District Engineer will meet with the District
Manager to review existing green infrastructure best
management practices.

ETM District Engineer will provide estimates based upon
existing design plans.

Part 2. Detailed description of the stormwater management system and its facilities and projects (continued Section 403.9302(3)(a), F.S.)

A stormwater management system, as defined in the Introduction, includes the entire set of site design features and structural
infrastructure for collection, conveyance, storage, infiltration, treatment, and disposal of stormwater. It may include drainage
improvements and measures to prevent streambank channel erosion and habitat degradation. This section asks for a summary
description of your stormwater management system.

Estimated feet or miles of buried culvert:
Estimated feet or miles of open ditches/conveyances (lined and unlined) that are maintained by the
stormwater program:
Estimated number of storage or treatment basins (i.e.,  wet or dry ponds):
Estimated number of gross pollutant separators including engineered sediment traps such as baffle
boxes, hydrodynamic separators, etc. :
Number of chemical treatment systems (e.g.,  alum or polymer injection):
Number of stormwater pump stations:
Number of dynamic water level control structures (e.g.,  operable gates and weirs that control canal
water levels):
Number of stormwater treatment wetland systems:
Other:

Which of the following green infrastructure best management practices do you use to manage water flow and/or improve water
quality (answer Yes/No):

Other Best Management Practices:

Any independent special district whose boundaries do not coincide with a county or municipality must submit a GIS
shapefile with the current and projected service area. EDR will calculate the appropriate population estimates based on
that map. Submission of this shapefile also serves to complete Part 4.0 of this template.

Part 4.0  The current and projected service area for the stormwater management program or stormwater management system (Section 403.9302(3)(c),
F.S.)

Similarly, if your service area is expected to change within the 20-year horizon, please describe the changes (e.g.,  the expiration of
an interlocal agreement, introduction of an independent special district, etc. ).

Part 3.  The number of current and projected residents served calculated in 5-year increments (Section 403.9302(3)(b), F.S.)



District
Engineer

District
Manager Comments

1.

2.

1.
2.

3.

4.

LFY 2021-2022
2022-23 to

2026-27
2027-28 to

2031-32
2032-33 to

2036-37

X
ETM District Engineer can review the CDD's O&M budget
with the District Manager to assist with development of the
cost estimates.

X
ETM District Engineer will assist the District Manager with
this task.

Part 5.0  The current and projected cost of providing services calculated in 5-year increments (Section 403.9302(3)(d), F.S.)

Given the volume of services, jurisdictions should use the template’s service groupings rather than reporting the current and projected cost of each individual
service. Therefore, for the purposes of this document, “services” means:

Routine operation and maintenance (inclusive of the items listed in Part 1.3 of this document, ongoing administration, and non-structural programs)

Expansion (that is, improvement) of a stormwater management system.

Expansion means new work, new projects, retrofitting, and significant upgrades. Within the template, there are four categories of expansion projects.

Flood protection, addressed in parts 5.2 and 5.3… this includes capital projects intended for flood protection/flood abatement

Part 5.1 Routine Operation and Maintenance

Please complete the table below, indicating the cost of operation and maintenance activities for the current year and subsequent five-year increments throughout
the 20-year horizon. Your response to this part should exclude future initiatives associated with resiliency or major expenses associated with the replacement of
aging infrastructure; these activities are addressed in subparts 5.4 and 6.0. However, do include non-structural programs like public outreach and education in this
category.

If specific cost data is not yet available for the current year, the most recent (2020-21) O&M value can be input into the optional growth rate schedules (available
on EDR's website as an Excel workbook). The most recent O&M value can be grown using the provided options for inflation, population growth, or some other
metric of your choosing. If the growth in your projected total O&M costs is more than 15% over any five-year increment, please provide a brief explanation of the
major drivers.

Routine Operation and Maintenance Expenditures (in $thousands)

Water quality, addressed in part 5.2 and 5.3… this includes stormwater projects related to water quality improvement, such as BMAPs; projects to
benefit natural systems through restoration or enhancement; and stormwater initiatives that are part of aquifer recharge projects
Resiliency, addressed in part 5.4… this includes all major stormwater initiatives that are developed specifically to address the effects of climate change,
such as sea level rise and increased flood events

End of useful life replacement projects, addressed in part 6.0… this includes major expenses associated with the replacement of aging infrastructure

While numbers 3 and 4 have components that would otherwise fit into the first two categories, they are separately treated given their overall importance to the
Legislature and other policymakers.

Expansion projects are further characterized as currently having either a committed funding source or no identified funding source. Examples of a committed
funding source include the capacity to absorb the project’s capital cost within current budget levels or forecasted revenue growth; financing that is underway or
anticipated (bond or loan); known state or federal funding (appropriation or grant); special assessment; or dedicated cash reserves for future expenditure.

All answers should be based on local fiscal years (LFY, beginning October 1 and running through September 30). Please use nominal dollars for each year, but
include any expected cost increases for inflation or population growth. Please check the EDR website for optional growth rate schedules that may be helpful.

Please list expansion projects and their associated costs for the current year and subsequent five-year increments throughout the 20-year planning horizon. In this
section, include stormwater system expansion projects or portions of projects with a committed funding source. If you include a portion of a project that is not
fully funded, the project’s remaining cost must be included in part 5.3, Expansion Projects with No Identified Funding Source.

Though many, if not most, stormwater projects benefit both flood protection and water quality, please use your best judgment to either allocate costs or simply
select the primary purpose from the two categories below.

5.2.1 Flood Protection (Committed Funding Source): Provide a list of all scheduled new work, retrofitting and upgrades related to flood protection/flood
abatement. Include infrastructure such as storage basins, piping and other conveyances, land purchases for stormwater projects, etc . Also include major
hardware purchases such as vactor/jet trucks.

2037-38 to
2041-42

Operation and Maintenance Costs

Brief description of growth greater than 15% over any 5-year period:

Part 5.2 Future Expansion (Committed Funding Source)



District
Engineer

District
Manager Comments

●

5.2.1 Flood Protection

LFY 2021-2022
2022-23 to

2026-27
2027-28 to

2031-32
2032-33 to

2036-37
X

X

X

X

X

5.2.2 Water Quality

LFY 2021-2022
2022-23 to

2026-27
2027-28 to

2031-32
2032-33 to

2036-37
X

X

X

X

X

●

●

5.3.1 Flood Protection

LFY 2021-2022
2022-23 to

2026-27
2027-28 to

2031-32
2032-33 to

2036-37
X

X

X

X

X

5.3.2 Water Quality

LFY 2021-2022
2022-23 to

2026-27
2027-28 to

2031-32
2032-33 to

2036-37

5.2.2 Water Quality Projects (Committed Funding Source): Please provide a list of scheduled water quality projects in your jurisdiction, such as treatment
basins, alum injection systems, green infrastructure, water quality retrofits, etc.,  that have a direct stormwater component. The projected expenditures
should reflect only those costs.

If you are party to an adopted BMAP, please include the capital projects associated with stormwater in this table. Include BMAP project number,
cost to your jurisdiction, and year(s) that capital improvement costs are to be incurred. For reference, DEP publishes a complete list of adopted
BMAP projects as an appendix in their Annual STAR Report.

Expansion Projects with a Committed Funding Source

Expenditures (in $thousands)

Project Name
2037-38 to

2041-42

Expenditures (in $thousands)

Project Name (or, if applicable, BMAP Project
Number or ProjID)

2037-38 to
2041-42

Expansion Projects with No Identified Funding Source

Expenditures (in $thousands)

Project Name
2037-38 to

2041-42

Part 5.3 Future Expansion with No Identified Funding Source

Please provide a list of known expansion projects or anticipated need(s) without formal funding commitments(s), formal pledges, or obligations. If you included a
portion of a project that was partially covered by a committed source in part 5.2 above, list the projects and their remaining costs below.

5.3.1 Future Flood Protection with No Identified Funding Source: Please provide a list of future flood protection/flood abatement projects, associated
land purchases, or major hardware purchases that are needed in your jurisdiction over the next 20 years. Future needs may be based on Master Plans,
Comprehensive Plan Elements, Water Control Plans, areas of frequent flooding, hydrologic and hydraulic modeling, public safety, increased frequency of
maintenance, desired level of service, flooding complaints, etc.

5.3.2 Future Water Quality Projects with no Identified Funding Source: Please provide a list of future stormwater projects needed in your jurisdiction over
the next 20 years that are primarily related to water quality issues. Future needs may be based on proximity to impaired waters or waters with total
maximum daily loads (TMDLs), BMAPs, state adopted Restoration Plans, Alternative Restoration Plans, or other local water quality needs.

If you are party to an adopted BMAP, please list capital projects associated with stormwater. Include BMAP project number, cost to your
jurisdiction, and year(s) that capital improvement costs are to be incurred.
List other future water quality projects, including those in support of local water quality goals as well as those identified in proposed (but not
yet adopted) BMAPs.

Expenditures (in $thousands)

Project Name (or, if applicable, BMAP
Project Number or ProjID)

2037-38 to
2041-42

ETM wlll preparing this response.

Note:
This effort will require much more effort for uncompleted
CDDs versus completed CDDs.  For uncompleted CDDS, all
the uncompleted infrastructure will have to be estimated
and a timeline estimated.  A much bigger effort.

ETM wlll preparing this response.

ETM District Engineer will work with the District Manager to
determine an appropriate response.

Note:
ETM will review the State TMDLS, BMAPs, etc. and
determine if the CDD could be potentially affected by a
TMDL, BMAP or other plan, and be required to provide
services such as water quality monitoring.



District
Engineer

District
Manager Comments

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

Specify: X

Other(s): X

LFY 2021-2022
2022-23 to

2026-27
2027-28 to

2031-32
2032-33 to

2036-37
X

X

X

X

X

LFY 2021-2022
2022-23 to

2026-27
2027-28 to

2031-32
2032-33 to

2036-37
X

X

X

X

X

● X

X

● X

X

X

Please indicate which resources or documents you used to complete table 5.3 (check all that apply).

Stormwater Master Plan

Basin Studies or Engineering Reports

Adopted BMAP

Resiliency Projects with a Committed Funding Source Expenditures (in $thousands)

Project Name
2037-38 to

2041-42

Adopted Total Maximum Daily Load

Regional or Basin-specific Water Quality Improvement Plan or Restoration Plan

Part 5.4 Stormwater projects that are part of resiliency initiatives related to climate change

Please list any stormwater infrastructure relocation or modification projects and new capital investments specifically needed due to sea level rise, increased flood
events, or other adverse effects of climate change. When aggregating, include O&M costs for these future resiliency projects and investments in this table (not in
part 5.1). If your jurisdiction participates in a Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS), also include the expenditures associated with your stormwater management system
in this category (for example, costs identified on an LMS project list).

Resiliency Projects with No Identified Funding Source Expenditures (in $thousands)

Project Name
2037-38 to

2041-42

Has a vulnerability assessment been completed for your jurisdiction’s storm water system?

If no, how many facilities have been assessed?

Does your jurisdiction have a long-range resiliency plan of 20 years or more?

If yes, please provide a link if available:

If no, is a planning effort currently underway?

Part 6.0 The estimated remaining useful life of each facility or its major components (Section 403.9302(3)(e), F.S.)

ETM District Engineer will work with the District Manager to
determine an appropriate response.

ETM District Engineer will complete this section.

ETM District Engineer will work with the District Manager to
determine an appropriate response.

ETM District Engineer will work with the District Manager to
determine an appropriate response.

ETM District Engineer will work with the District Manager to
determine an appropriate response.



District
Engineer

District
Manager Comments

LFY 2021-2022
2022-23 to

2026-27
2027-28 to

2031-32
2032-33 to

2036-37
X

X

X

X

X

LFY 2021-2022
2022-23 to

2026-27
2027-28 to

2031-32
2032-33 to

2036-37
X

X

X

X

X

●

●

●

●

●

Routine O&M

In order to distinguish between routine maintenance projects and the replacement projects to be included in this part, only major expenses are included here. A
major expense is defined as any single replacement project greater than 5% of the jurisdiction’s total O&M expenditures over the most recent five-year period
(such as a project in late 2021 costing more than 5% of the O&M expenditures for fiscal years 2016-2017 to 2020-2021).

If you have more than 5 projects in a particular category, please use the "Additional Projects" tab. There, you can use dropdown lists to choose the project
category and whether there is a committed funding source, then enter the project name and expenditure amounts.

End of Useful Life Replacement Projects with a Committed Funding Source

Expenditures (in $thousands)

Project Name
2037-38 to

2041-42

Rather than reporting the exact number of useful years remaining for individual components, this section is constructed to focus on infrastructure components
that are targeted for replacement and will be major expenses within the 20-year time horizon. Major replacements include culverts and pipe networks, control
structures, pump stations, physical/biological filter media, etc . Further, the costs of retrofitting when used in lieu of replacement (such as slip lining) should be
included in this part. Finally, for the purposes of this document, it is assumed that open storage and conveyance systems are maintained (as opposed to replaced)
and have an unlimited service life.

End of Useful Life Replacement Projects with No Identified Funding Source

Expenditures (in $thousands)

Project Name
2037-38 to

2041-42

Bond proceeds should reflect only the amount expended in the given year.

A reserve is a dedicated account to accumulate funds for a specific future expenditure.

An all-purpose rainy day fund is a type of working capital fund typically used to address costs associated with emergencies or unplanned events.

The sum of the values reported in the "Funding Sources for Actual Expenditures" columns should equal the total "Actual Expenditures" amount. The cells in the
"Funding Sources for Actual Expenditures" section will be highlighted red if their sum does not equal the "Actual Expenditures" total.

If you do not have a formal reserve dedicated to your stormwater system, please enter zero for the final two reserve columns.

Part 7.0  The most recent 5-year history of annual contributions to, expenditures from, and balances of any capital account for maintenance or expansion of any facility
or its major components. (Section 403.9302(3)(f), F.S.)

This part of the template also addresses a portion of s. 403.9302(3)(g), F.S., by including historical expenditures. Many local governments refer to these as “actual”
expenditures.
Consistent with expenditure projections, the jurisdiction’s actual expenditures are categorized into routine O&M, expansion, resiliency projects, and replacement
of aging infrastructure. Additionally, the table includes space for reserve accounts. EDR’s interpretation of subparagraph 403.9302(3)(f), F.S., is that “capital
account” refers to any reserve account developed specifically to cover future expenditures.

Note that for this table:
Expenditures for local fiscal year 2020-21 can be estimated based on the most current information if final data is not yet available.

Current Year Revenues include tax and fee collections budgeted for that fiscal year as well as unexpended balances from the prior year (balance forward
or carry-over) unless they are earmarked for the rainy day or a dedicated reserve as explained in the following bullets.

ETM District Engineer will assist the District Manager with
preparing this response.
Note:
This shall include only infrastructures that will require major
replacement  or have major expenses during the next 20
years.  It does not include all existing infrastructure.

ETM District Engineer shall review the stormwater
management system to identify infrastructure that would
meet this criteria (i.e., stormwater pump stations, baffle
boxes).

ETM District Engineer will assist the District Manager with
preparing this response.
Note:
This shall include only infrastructures that will require major
replacement  or have major expenses during the next 20
years.  It does not include all existing infrastructure.



District
Engineer

District
Manager Comments

Total

Actual Expenditures
Amount Drawn

from Current
Year Revenues

Amount Drawn
from Bond
Proceeds

Amount Drawn
from Dedicated

Reserve

Amount Drawn
from All-

Purpose Rainy

Contributions to
Reserve Account

Balance of
Reserve
Account

2016-17 X

2017-18 X

2018-19 X

2019-20 X

2020-21 X

Expansion

Total

Actual Expenditures
Amount Drawn

from Current
Year Revenues

Amount Drawn
from Bond
Proceeds

Amount Drawn
from Dedicated

Reserve

Amount Drawn
from All-

Purpose Rainy

Contributions to
Reserve Account

Balance of
Reserve
Account

2016-17 X

2017-18 X

2018-19 X

2019-20 X

2020-21 X

Total

Actual Expenditures Amount Drawn
from Current

Amount Drawn
from Bond

Amount Drawn
from Dedicated

Amount Drawn
from All-

Contributions to
Reserve Account

Balance of
Reserve Account

2016-17 X

2017-18 X

2018-19 X

2019-20 X

2020-21 X

Replacement of Aging Infrastructure

Total

Actual Expenditures
Amount Drawn

from Current
Year Revenues

Amount Drawn
from Bond
Proceeds

Amount Drawn
from Dedicated

Reserve

Amount Drawn
from All-

Purpose Rainy

Contributions to
Reserve Account

Balance of
Reserve
Account

2016-17 X

2017-18 X

2018-19 X

2019-20 X

2020-21 X

Funding Sources for Actual Expenditures

Funding Sources for Actual Expenditures

Resiliency

Funding Sources for Actual Expenditures

Funding Sources for Actual Expenditures

ETM District Engineer will work with the District Manager to
determine an appropriate response.
Generally, this response will be Not Applicable.

ETM District Engineer will assist the District Manager with
preparing this response.

ETM District Engineer will assist the District Manager with
preparing this response.

ETM District Engineer will work with the District Manager to
determine an appropriate response.
Generally, this response will be Not Applicable.



District
Engineer

District
Manager Comments

2022-23 to
2026-27

2027-28 to
2031-32

2032-33 to
2036-37

0 0 0 X

0 0 0 X

0 0 0 X

0 0 0 X

0 0 0 X

2022-23 to
2026-27

2027-28 to
2031-32

2032-33 to
2036-37

0 0 0 X

0 0 0 X

0 0 0 X

0 0 0 X

0 0 0 X

2022-23 to
2026-27

2027-28 to
2031-32

2032-33 to
2036-37

X

X

X

X

X

0 0 0 X

0 0 0 X

Committed Funding Source 2037-38 to
2041-42

Maintenance 0
Expansion 0

Part 8.0 The local government's plan to fund the maintenance or expansion of any facility or its major components. The plan must include historical and estimated
future revenues and expenditures with an evaluation of how the local government expects to close any projected funding gap (Section 403.9302(3)(g), F.S.)

In this template, the historical data deemed necessary to comply with s. 403.9302(3)(g), F.S., was included in part 7.0. This part is forward looking and includes a
funding gap calculation. The first two tables will be auto-filled from the data you reported in prior tables. To do this, EDR will rely on this template’s working
definition of projects with committed funding sources, i.e.,  EDR assumes that all committed projects have committed revenues. Those projects with no identified
funding source are considered to be unfunded. EDR has automated the calculation of projected funding gaps based on these assumptions.

No Identified Funding Source 2037-38 to
2041-42

Maintenance 0
Expansion 0

Resiliency 0
Replacement/Aging Infrastructure 0

Total Committed Revenues (=Total Committed Projects) 0

Remaining Unfunded Needs 0

Total 0

For any specific strategies that will close or lessen a projected funding gap, please list them in the table below. For each strategy, also include the
expected new revenue within the five-year increments.

Strategies for New Funding Sources 2037-38 to
2041-42

Resiliency 0
Replacement/Aging Infrastructure 0

Projected Funding Gap (=Total Non-Committed Needs) 0

This tables will be auto-filled from data reported in prior
tables.

This tables will be auto-filled from data reported in prior
tables.

ETM District Engineer will work with the District Manager to
determine an appropriate response.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 





























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068 

904-509-6445 

Date:   January 18, 2022 

To:  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD, Board of Supervisors 

From:  Maria Cranford, Amenity Manager & 

  Brian Stephens, Operations Manager 

Re:   Monthly Facility Memorandum 

 

Completed Items: 

• RMS staff painted the men’s poolside restroom and women’s restroom will 
be completed next. 

• The cabinets in the men’s poolside restroom were stained to help restore 
and give a fresh look. 

• Beacon Electrical was out to help address the issue with three (3) light 
poles located along the walking path near the playground. They were able 
to get one (1) to work and are still working on the other two (2).  

• RMS staff has continued to remove dirt from the curbs near Buggy Whip 
along Pine Ridge Parkway to prevent buildup.  

 

Landscaping & Lakes: 

• Down to Earth continues to maintain the grounds throughout. 
• Lake Doctor’s continues to maintain the lakes. They have started 

maintaining the Two (2) additional ponds. 
• RMS continues to inspect and clean all the lakes and outfall structures.  

 

 



 

Amenity Manager: 

• The total number of scheduled rentals for January and February are 
currently at 8. 

• The Community Easter event is being planned for April 9th from 1 to 4 p.m. 
• Twisted Philly Steaks was at the amenity center on November 15th and 

again on December 2nd from 5 to 8 p.m. 
• Frozen Sweets truck was at the amenity center for the Christmas Event on 

December 11th from 5 to 8 p.m. 
• Pye Barker Fire and Safety preformed the annual test of our fire system on 

December 17th. Fire alarm was tested and all fire extinguishers were 
checked. 

• Frozen Sweets truck was at the amenity center on January 2nd from 2 to 5 
p.m. 

• Brochachos Fusion Tacos was at the amenity center on January 12th from 5 
to 8 p.m. 

• Hibashi Party is scheduled to be at the amenity center on January 19th, 
February 24th, March 24th, April 20th, May 18th and again on June 15th from 5 
to 8 p.m.   

• Northeast Florida Vending continues to service and stock our soda 
machine. 

• Jackpot Vending continues to service and stock our snack machine.  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 

Development District was held on Monday, November 16, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 

Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
  
 Matt Biagetti Chairman 
 Jeff Lewis Vice Chairman  
 Jerry Ritchie Supervisor 
 Nelson Nazario Supervisor 
 Jack Montoya Supervisor 
  
  
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 

Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Maria Cranford  Amenity Manager 
 Brian Stephens Operations Manager 
  
    
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. All five Board members were present 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

 Ms. Giles asked for any public comments on agenda items from anyone attending via 

Zoom. There were no public comments.  

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  
1. Publication of Legal Notice 

  Mr. Haber reported in the agenda package a number of memos from District Counsel to 

include publication of legal notices and his office will continue monitoring this issue. This allows 

for certain notices to have internet only notices but must be used cautiously.  



November 16, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

2 

2. Needs Analysis that Districts Providing Wastewater or Stormwater 
Management Services Must Complete by June 30, 2022 

  Mr. Haber reported this is a legal change that mandates stormwater needs analysis for 

all Districts by June 30, 2022.  Discussion ensued on the details of this requirement and are 

included in the attached memo.  

 

3. Prompt Payment Requirements 
  Mr. Haber reported this requirement will require a change in the current process and 

noted several changes that will affect the District such as interest on late payments and dispute 

resolutions. A new resolution will be needed for this change.  

 

4. Public Records Exemptions for Addresses and Other Information Associated 
with Certain Officers, Judges, etc. 

  Mr. Haber reported that certain individuals are exempt from providing contact 

information to the public.  

 

B. District Manager  
 Ms. Giles noted the construction documents are provided to the Board. Compliments 

were made to Mike Lewis for his work. The Board requested a full size set of construction 

documents to be provided for the amenity center.  

 

C. Engineer – Ratification of Requisition 7 (Series 2020 Project) 
 Ms. Giles asked for a motion for ratification.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, Requisition 7 (Series 2020 Project), was ratified.  

 

D. Operations Manager  
1. Report 

 Mr. Stephens reviewed the Operations Report and updated the Board on all completed 

projects to include pest control and Fitness Pro Maintenance inspections, pressure washing, and 

replacement of ceiling fans. 

 

  



November 16, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

3 

2. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 
 Mr. Stephens presented the landscape and irrigation report from Down to Earth which 

can be found in the agenda package. Pine straw and mulching has started and should be 

completed by mid-November.  

 

3.  Discussion of Lake Doctors Proposal to Add 2 Additional Lakes 
 Mr. Stephens discussed the agreement with Lake Doctors for adding new additional 

lakes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Montoya, with all 
in favor, the Proposal to add 2 additional lakes to the  Lake Doctors 
Agreement, was approved.  

 

4.  Discussion of New Ceiling Fan Proposals 
 Mr. Stephens reviewed the new ceiling fan proposals with specifics on the fans. The 

Board reviewed the choices and asked that staff select the top 3 choices for fan replacements.  

 

E. Amenity Manager  
1. Discussion of Fitness Room HVAC Proposal 

 Ms. Cranford reviewed the fitness room HVAC proposal.  Ms. Cranford discussed the 

company issues and other issues such as mold.  Board discussion included having this proposal 

include split control options for the center and office space. Ms. Cranford will look into this 

option.  

 

2. Discussion of Adding Cameras to the New Area for the Tennis/Basketball 
Courts 

 Ms. Cranford noted she is waiting to hear on pricing for adding cameras and hopes to 

have it by the December meeting. She also discussed the pool slide and tower repairs to include 

the costs and specifics of the project. After discussion the Board decided to look into other 

vendors and options.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments/Supervisor’s Requests 
 Public Comments: 
 There were no members from the public present at the meeting.  



November 16, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

4 

 Supervisor Requests:  
  Question was asked about another play area in the new phase. Board discussion ensued 

on this as a possible proposal and what the costs would be and how to do this with the budget. 

Board also asked about the construction documents for expansion project and timelines.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending 

October 31, 2021 
 Ms. Giles noted the financials were for the period ending October 31, 2021.  

 

B. Assessment Receipts Schedule 

 Ms. Giles noted the receipt schedule was collected at 100% for FY 2021.  

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 Ms. Giles presented the check register totaling $38,734.45 

 

D. Ratification of Agreement with All Weather Contractors, Inc. for Repair and 
Improvement Services 

 Ms. Giles presented this agreement.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, the Consent Agenda, was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 12/13/21 @ 6:00 
p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity 
Center  

 Ms. Giles stated the next scheduled meeting is scheduled for December 13, 2021at 6:00 

p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity Center.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Montoya, with all 
in favor, the Meeting was adjourned. 

 



November 16, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

5 

_____________________________ ____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Governmental Fund Types  
  Capital Debt Capital Totals
 General Reserve Service Projects 2021

ASSETS:  
 

CASH $116,638 $86,056 --- --- $202,694
INVESTMENTS  

Reserve A-1 --- --- $173,593 --- $173,593
Reserve A-2 --- --- $115,100 --- $115,100
Revenue A --- --- $911,887 --- $911,887
Construction --- --- --- $1,792,952 $1,792,952
State Board $366,292 $200,654 --- --- $566,947
US Bank Custody $703,351 --- --- --- $703,351

TOTAL ASSETS $1,186,282 $286,710 $1,200,580 $1,792,952 $4,466,524

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE --- --- --- --- $0
  
FUND BALANCES:
     ASSIGNED $43,187 --- --- --- $43,187
     UNASSIGNED $1,143,095 --- --- --- $1,143,095
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $1,200,580 --- $1,200,580
     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- $286,710 --- $1,792,952 $2,079,663

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
 & OTHER CREDITS $1,186,282 $286,710 $1,200,580 $1,792,952 $4,466,524

 

December 31, 2021
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/21 THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $538,283 $521,591 $521,591 $0  
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $750 $2,239 $1,489
Interest Income $600 $150 $127 ($23)

    
TOTAL  REVENUES $541,883 $522,491 $523,957 $1,466

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $2,584 $3,230 ($646)
Engineering $7,000 $1,750 $0 $1,750
Attorney $20,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667
Annual Audit $3,100 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $5,260 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Trustee $6,000 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $1,250 $1,250 ($0)
Management Fees $46,505 $11,626 $11,626 ($0)
Computer Time $1,200 $300 $300 $0
Telephone $350 $88 $73 $15
Postage $1,000 $250  $37 $213
Printing & Binding $1,200 $300 $174 $126
Insurance $8,810 $8,810 $8,290 $520
Legal Advertising $2,500 $625 $289 $336
Other Current Charges $600 $150 $53 $98
Website Domain $1,200 $300 $300 $0
Office Supplies $300 $75 $7 $68
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $121,734 $36,409 $32,263 $4,146

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:

Landscape Maintenance $100,000 $25,000 $22,590 $2,410
Lake Maintenance $9,300 $2,325 $2,611 ($286)
Electric $2,500 $625 $407 $218
Water $35,000 $8,750 $5,631 $3,119
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $5,000 $723 $4,277
Contingencies $4,451 $1,113  $0 $1,113

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $171,251 $42,813 $31,962 $10,850

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/21 THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

EXPENDITURES:

AMENITY CENTER

Insurance $10,902 $10,902 $10,258 $644
General Facility Maintenance $15,000 $3,750 $2,721 $1,029
Repairs & Replacements $15,000 $3,750 $6,795 ($3,045)
Recreational Passes $500 $125 $0 $125
Postage $100 $25 $0 $25
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $31 $0 $31
Office Supplies $700 $175 $322 ($147)
Other Current Charges $250 $63 $0 $63
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Special Events $12,000 $7,243 $7,243 $0
Refuse Service $7,200 $1,800 $1,786 $14
Security $10,000 $2,500 $1,049 $1,451
Gate Monitor $6,146 $1,537 $0 $1,537

 
Utilities
   Water & Sewer $4,500 $1,125 $941 $184
   Electric $23,000 $5,750 $3,978 $1,772
   Cable/Phone/Internet $3,720 $930 $918 $12

Management Contracts
Amenity Management $57,277 $14,319 $14,319 $0
Facility Assistant $19,489 $4,872 $0 $4,872
Field Management Services $22,388 $5,597 $5,597 ($0)
Lifeguards $17,790 $0 $0 $0
Pool Maintenance  $12,500 $3,125 $3,125 ($0)  

Pool Chemicals $12,306 $3,077 $3,173 ($97)
Janitorial $8,127 $2,032 $2,032 $0
Janitorial Supplies $3,200 $800 $280 $520
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $263 ($263)

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $267,470 $74,778 $64,800 $9,977

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Capital Projects - Transfer Out $24,614 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $24,614 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $585,070 $153,999 $129,026 $24,973

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($43,187) $394,931

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $43,187 $791,351

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,186,282

3



1
 

ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep TOTAL

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $538,283 $0 $24,855 $496,735 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $521,591
Interest Income $600 $38 $40 $48 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $1,264 $600 $375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,239

 
TOTAL  REVENUES $541,883 $1,303 $25,495 $497,159 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $523,957

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:  
Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $1,077 $1,077 $1,077 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,230
Engineering $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Dissemination $5,000 $417 $417 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,250
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,260
Attorney $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Annual Audit $3,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $6,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $46,505 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,626
Computer Time $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300
Telephone $350 $2 $0 $70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73
Postage $1,000 $3 $8 $26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $37
Printing & Binding $1,200 $7 $5 $163 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $174
Insurance $8,810 $8,290 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,290
Legal Advertising $2,500 $46 $243 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $289
Other Current Charges $600 $0 $25 $28 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53
Website Domain $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300
Office Supplies $300 $0 $0 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $121,734 $19,951 $5,850 $6,462 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,263

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:
Landscape Maintenance $100,000 $7,541 $7,889 $7,160 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,590
Lake Maintenance $9,300 $770 $991 $850 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,611
Electric $2,500 $135 $134 $138 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $407
Water $35,000 $1,439 $2,108 $2,084 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,631
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $0 $723 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $723
Contingencies $4,451 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $171,251 $9,885 $11,845 $10,232 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,962

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month

Fiscal Year 2022

4



1
 

ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep TOTAL

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month

Fiscal Year 2022

AMENITY CENTER
Insurance $10,902 $10,258 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,258
General Facility Maintenance $15,000 $2,721 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,721
Repairs & Replacements $15,000 $1,951 $3,364 $1,480 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,795
Recreational Passes $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Postage $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $700 $0 $322 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $322
Other Current Charges $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $12,000 $3,939 $0 $3,304 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,243
Refuse Service $7,200 $595 $595 $595 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,786
Security $10,000 $753 $208 $88 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,049
Gate Monitor $5,700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Utilities
   Water & Sewer $4,500 $307 $314 $320 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $941
   Electric $23,000 $1,455 $1,235 $1,288 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,978
   Cable/Phone/Internet $3,720 $306 $306 $306 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $918
Management Contracts
Amenity Management $57,277 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,319
Facility Assistant $19,489 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Field Management Services $22,388 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,597
Lifeguards $17,790 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pool Maintenance  $12,500 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,125
Pool Chemicals $12,306 $1,026 $1,026 $1,122 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,173
Janitorial $8,127 $677 $677 $677 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,032
Janitorial Supplies $3,200 $117 $163 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $280
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $263 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $263

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $267,024 $31,785 $16,153 $16,862 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $64,800

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $560,010 $61,622 $33,848 $33,556 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $129,026
OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Capital Projects - Transfer Out $24,614 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($42,741) ($60,319) ($8,353) $463,603 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $394,931

5



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Funding - Transfer In $24,614 $0 $0 $0  
Interest $250 $0 $55 $55

 
TOTAL  REVENUES $24,864 $0 $55 $55

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $20,000 $19,840 $19,840 $0
Culture/Recreation $20,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $40,000 $24,840 $19,840 $5,000

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($15,136) ($19,785)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $341,577 $306,495

FUND BALANCE - Ending $326,441 $286,710

  

   

 

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

6



9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  - Tax Roll $926,572 $897,838 $897,838 $0  
Interest Income $50 $13 $6 ($6)

 
 TOTAL  REVENUES $926,622 $897,851 $897,845 ($6)

EXPENDITURES:
DS 2020A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $114,010 $114,010 $114,010 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $114,010 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $470,000 $0 $0 $0

DS 2020A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $47,139 $47,139 $47,139 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $47,139 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $135,000 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $927,298 $161,149 $161,149 $0

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Other Bond Service Costs $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($676) $736,696

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $175,191 $463,884

FUND BALANCE - Ending $174,515 $1,200,580

  

   

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2006A/2020A1 and A2

7



9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $28 $28

 
 TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $28 $28

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $59,338 ($59,338)
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $59,338 ($59,338)

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($59,311)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $1,852,263

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,792,952

  

   

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 2006A/B/2020

8



Series 2020A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $9,545,000
Interest Rate: 2.00% - 3.00%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 25% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $173,593
Reserve Fund Balance: $173,593

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $9,545,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($455,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $9,090,000

Series 2020A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $2,890,000
Interest Rate: 2.75% - 3.75%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $115,100
Reserve Fund Balance: $115,100

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $2,890,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($130,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,760,000

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long-term Debt Report

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2022 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENTS

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2020A 

DEBT ASSESSED
FY20 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL 737 926,571.52           538,283.13          1,464,854.65       

TOTAL ASSESSED NET 737 926,571.52           538,283.13         1,464,854.65      

RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2020A 

DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
TAX ROLL 45,425.56            897,838.28           521,590.81          1,419,429.09       

TOTAL RECEIPTS 45,425.56            897,838.28           521,590.81         1,419,429.09      

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS
CLAY COUNTY 
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED

SERIES 2020 DEBT 
RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL

1 11/10/2021 12,986.65             7,544.47              20,531.12            
2 11/24/2021 29,798.11             17,310.93            47,109.04            
3 12/6/2021 749,578.70           435,460.79          1,185,039.49       
4 12/20/2021 105,474.82           61,274.62            166,749.44          

-                         -                        
-                         -                        
-                         -                        
-                         -                        
-                         -                        
-                         -                        
-                         -                        
-                         -                        
-                         -                        
-                         -                        

TOTAL FY18 TAX ROLL RECEIPTS            897,838.28           521,590.81        1,419,429.09 

% TAX ROLL COLLECTED 96.90% 96.90% 96.90%
TOTAL COLLECTED 96.90% 96.90% 96.90%

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date Check Numbers Amount
 
General Fund

11/1/21 - 11/30/21   2930-2948 45,806.05$                   
12/1/21 - 12/31/21 2949-2962 32,459.39$                   

78,265.44$                

Capital Reserves Fund

11/1/21 - 11/30/21 36-37 37,760.00$                   
12/1/21 - 12/31/21 38-39 19,840.00$                   

57,600.00$                

Utilities and Autopayments

November 1, 2021 Clay Electric 1,590.00$                     
November 30, 2021 Clay Electric 1,369.00$                     
November 16, 2021 Waste Management 595.35$                        
November 16, 2021 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
November 26, 2021 Comcast 306.00$                        
November 30, 2021 Clay County Utilities 2,421.34$                     
December 14, 2021 Waste Management 595.35$                        
December 16, 2021 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
December 27, 2021 Comcast 306.00$                        
December 29, 2021 Clay Electric 1,426.00$                     
December 31, 2021 Clay County Utilities 2,404.14$                     

TOTAL UTILITIES PAID ONLINE OR AUTOPAY 11,189.28$                

  147,054.72$              

*Fedex invoices available upon request.

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
Community Development District

Check Run Summary - General Fund

11/1/2021 - 12/31/2021



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/06/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/09/21 00089 9/27/21 INV10636 202109 320-53800-46200                                     *              354.00
IRRIGATION REPAIRS

10/15/21 INV10835 202110 320-53800-46200                                     *              381.00
OCT LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

DOWN TO EARTH                                                     735.00 002930
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/21 00008 10/11/21 199942   202109 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,305.00

SEPT PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                    1,305.00 002931

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/21 00039 7/12/21 25366    202107 330-57200-46000                                     *              132.00

7/10/21 SRV REQUEST 30984
10/20/21 26062    202110 330-57200-46000                                     *              170.00

OCT SRV REQ31633
FITNESS PRO                                                       302.00 002932

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/21 00005 9/17/21 125613   202108 310-51300-31500                                     *              873.54

AUG GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              873.54 002933

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/21 00109 9/10/21 S-11757A 202108 330-57200-46100                                     *            2,986.49

RPLCD BLOWER MOTOR
HOWARD SERVICES, INC.                                           2,986.49 002934

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/21 00093 10/27/21 20212401 202111 300-15500-10000                                     *              650.00

HAYWAGON RIDE 12/11/21
JACKSONVILLE CARRIAGE CO LLC                                      650.00 002935

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/21 00054 11/01/21 13129560 202111 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,025.52

NOV POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,025.52 002936

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/21 00073 10/15/21 394      202109 320-53800-46400                                     *              612.50

SEPT LAKE MAINT
10/15/21 394      202109 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,950.51

SEPT FAC MAINTENANCE
10/15/21 394      202109 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,627.37

SEPT REPAIR/RPLC
10/15/21 394      202109 330-57200-46201                                     *              223.32

SEPT JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
10/15/21 394      202109 330-57200-51000                                     *              101.32

SEPT OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/21 396      202110 330-57200-60100                                     *            1,990.35

HALLOWEEN EVENT 10/31/21
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               6,505.37 002937

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/06/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/09/21 00152 10/18/21 7940813  202110 330-57200-46000                                     *               98.70
QTRLY PEST CONTROL

TURNER PEST CONTROL                                                98.70 002938
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/21 00003 11/01/21 222      202111 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,875.42

NOV MANAGEMENT FEES
11/01/21 222      202111 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

NOV WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/21 222      202111 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00

NOV INFORMATION TECH
11/01/21 222      202111 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

NOV DISSEM AGENT SRVS
11/01/21 222      202111 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .48

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/21 222      202111 310-51300-42000                                     *                8.48

POSTAGE
11/01/21 222      202111 310-51300-42500                                     *                4.50

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,505.55 002939

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/21 00054 9/01/21 13129560 202109 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,025.52

SEPT POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,025.52 002940

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/21 00183 8/26/21 7527108  202108 320-53800-46200                                     *            3,960.26

PLAYGROUND MULCH
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                               3,960.26 002941

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/21 00107 11/05/21 SSI10335 202110 330-57200-34500                                     *               40.00

OCT ADMIN FEE
11/05/21 SSI10335 202110 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00

OCT EMPL SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       65.00 002942

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/21 00069 10/30/21 330914   202111 310-51300-48000                                     *               46.00

NOTICE OF MEETING 11/4/21
10/30/21 330915   202111 310-51300-48000                                     *              151.00

NOTICE OF MEETING 11/4/21
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP - CLAY TODAY                                   197.00 002943

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/21 00089 11/01/21 INV10950 202111 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,160.00

NOV LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
DOWN TO EARTH                                                   7,160.00 002944

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/21 00106 10/08/21 10082021 202109 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

9/11/21 SECURITY

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/06/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/08/21 10082021 202109 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00
9/25/21 SECURITY

11/22/21 11222021 202110 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00
10/9/21 SECURITY

11/22/21 11222021 202110 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00
10/23/21 SECURITY

MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  480.00 002945
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/21 00176 11/01/21 NOVEMBER 202111 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

11/27/21 SECURITY
MICHAEL LAYNE                                                     120.00 002946

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/21 00073 11/01/21 395      202111 330-57200-46200                                     *              677.25

NOV JANITORIAL SERVICES
11/01/21 395      202111 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,041.67

NOV POOL MAINT SRVS
11/01/21 395      202111 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,865.67

NOV CONTRACT ADMIN
11/01/21 395      202111 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,773.08

NOV FAC MANAGEMENT
11/11/21 397      202110 330-57200-46201                                     *              117.18

OCT JANITORIAL SUPPLUES
11/11/21 397      202110 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,452.62

OCT FAC MAINTENANCE
11/11/21 397      202110 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,950.63

OCT REPAIRS & REPLACE
11/16/21 398      202111 320-53800-46000                                     *              163.00

NOV PRESSURE WASHING
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              13,041.10 002947

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/21 00076 11/01/21 615040   202111 320-53800-46400                                     *              770.00

NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              770.00 002948

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/21 00168 12/07/21 12072021 202112 330-57200-60100                                     *              620.00

12/11 EVENT SANTA
KEVIN M. MASON                                                    620.00 002949

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/21 00054 12/01/21 13129560 202112 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,122.17

DECEMBER POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,122.17 002950

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00184 12/13/21 134822   202112 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,480.00

POOL BLDG TRUSS REPAIRS
ALLWEATHER CONTRACTORS                                          1,480.00 002951

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/06/22          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/16/21 00069 11/23/21 331778   202111 310-51300-48000                                     *               46.00
NOTICE OF MEETING 12/02

OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP - CLAY TODAY                                    46.00 002952
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00089 11/30/21 INV11245 202111 320-53800-46200                                     *               93.48

NOV SRV CALL-BRKN PIPE
12/01/21 INV11166 202112 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,159.99

DEC LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
12/08/21 INV11297 202111 320-53800-46200                                     *              338.77

NOV SRV-RPR BRKN IRRIG HD
DOWN TO EARTH                                                   7,592.24 002953

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00003 12/01/21 223      202112 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,875.42

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES
12/01/21 223      202112 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

DEC WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/21 223      202112 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00

DEC INFORMATION TECH
12/01/21 223      202112 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

DEC DISSEM AGENT SERVICES
12/01/21 223      202112 310-51300-51000                                     *                6.43

OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/21 223      202112 310-51300-42000                                     *               26.20

POSTAGE
12/01/21 223      202112 310-51300-42500                                     *              162.75

COPIES
12/01/21 223      202112 310-51300-41000                                     *               70.45

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,757.92 002954

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00073 12/01/21 399      202112 330-57200-46200                                     *              677.25

DEC JANITORIAL SERVICES
12/01/21 399      202112 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,041.67

DEC POOL MAINTENANCE
12/01/21 399      202112 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,865.67

DEC CONTRACT ADMIN
12/01/21 399      202112 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,773.08

DEC FACILITY MANAGEMENT
12/14/21 401      202112 330-57200-60100                                     *            1,384.46

CHRISTMAS EVENT 12/11/21
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               9,742.13 002955

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00002 9/30/21 I0337369 202108 310-51300-48000                                     *               98.73

NOTICE OF MEETING 8/26
THE FLORIDA TIMES-UNION                                            98.73 002956

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/06/22          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/16/21 00076 12/01/21 621201   202112 320-53800-46400                                     *              770.00
DEC LAKE MAINTENANCE

THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              770.00 002957
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/28/21 00089 12/15/21 INV11335 202111 320-53800-46200                                     *              297.05

NOV IRRIGATION REPAIRS
DOWN TO EARTH                                                     297.05 002958

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/28/21 00016 12/15/21 21767    202112 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBIT SE2020 FYE 8/3/21
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                               600.00 002959

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/28/21 00176 10/01/21 10012021 202110 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

10/01/21 SECURITY
10/01/21 10012021 202110 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

10/16/21 SECURITY
10/01/21 10012021 202110 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

10/29/21 SECURITY
MICHAEL LAYNE                                                     360.00 002960

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/28/21 00073 12/13/21 400      202111 320-53800-46400                                     *              221.00

NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE
12/13/21 400      202111 320-53800-46000                                     *              560.25

NOV FIELD MAINTENANCE
12/13/21 400      202111 330-57200-46201                                     *              162.69

NOV JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
12/13/21 400      202111 330-57200-51000                                     *              322.49

OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/13/21 400      202111 330-57200-60200                                     *              262.77

HOLIDAY DECOR
12/13/21 400      202111 330-57200-46100                                     *            3,363.95

AMENITY REPAIR & MAINT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               4,893.15 002961

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/28/21 00076 12/16/21 624315   202112 320-53800-46400                                     *               80.00

BALANCE DUE -POND12 ADD.
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                               80.00 002962

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 78,265.44

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               78,265.44

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/06/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - CAP RS

BANK B PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/01/21 00021 8/26/21 82105    202108 330-57200-49000                                     *           37,760.00
EXTERIOR TRUSS REPAIRS

8/26/21 82105    202108 330-57200-49000                                     V           37,760.00-
EXTERIOR TRUSS REPAIRS

ALLWEATHER CONTRACTORS                                               .00 000036
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/01/21 00021 8/26/21 82105    202108 330-57200-49000                                     *           37,760.00

EXTERIOR TRUSS REPAIRS
ALLWEATHER CONTRACTORS                                         37,760.00 000037

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/21 00016 10/19/21 211024   202110 320-53800-60000                                     *            7,810.00

ELECTRICAL AT AMENITY CTR
BEACON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC.                             7,810.00 000038

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00021 12/13/21 134822   202112 320-53800-60000                                     *           12,030.00

AMENITIES BLDG
ALLWEATHER CONTRACTORS                                         12,030.00 000039

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 57,600.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               57,600.00

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO










	Agenda
	III.	Consideration of Proposal for Recreation Facility Expansion Project
	IV.	Consideration of Work Authorization No. 09A from England-Thims & Miller for Stormwater Needs Analysis
	V. C.	Engineer - Ratification of Requisition 12-15 (Series 2020 Project)
	D. 1. Report
	2.	Landscape Quality Inspection Report
	VII. A.	Approval of the Minutes of the November 16, 2021 Meeting
		B.	Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2021
	C.	Assessment Receipts Schedule
		D.	Approval of Check Register



